
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 8/22/2011 3:00:21 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Redline of Grassley response 
Attachments: 	 grassley osorio response 5-3-11 v4 - with SR edits.docx 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 8:57 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Redline of Grassley response 

I'm good with this version. 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 1:29 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 

Matt - here's the revised letter to Grassley with Steve's edits. I didn't have any edits. 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 1:21 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 

Matt, I will leave some suggested edits on your chair. Let's try to clear again with the changes. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 1:03 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 

The Grassley incoming has been pending for longer than the QFRs, 	 DP 

op 
From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 

So, Matt. What does the order need to be? Do we need final language for a Grassley response before we send this? 
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From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 
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From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:11 AM 
To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Redline of Grassley response 

Monica, have you looked this over? 

Matt, can we send this if we aren't at closure on a Grassley letter? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 

You and Monica, I think. 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:53 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Redline of Grassley response 

What's the status on this? Are you waiting on me? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Redline of Grassley response 

I defer to the two of you on how you want to handle, but as I mentioned earlier today, there's a QFR from Senator 
Hutchison concerning a gun used in the murder to Agent Zapata. 	 DP 

DP 
DP 	 [I've attached the three different docs. Charli 	ro iEt1ng on me to clear 

on the Hutchison QFR - can you let me know how you want to handle? 

<< File: grassley osorio response 5-3-11 v4.docx >> << File: AG Senate Hearing QFR Hutchison 35 (ODAG).docx >> 
<< File: AG QFRs 5-4-11 SJC hearing Grassley FF (23JUN11) (2).docx >> 
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